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PRESENT TO BOARD:  MAY 15, 2024 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS    

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

     Item 5.1 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Emily Hendges Admissions Specialist 05/06/24

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Edith Andrade Case Manager, FCDP 04/22/24

III. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date
Juan Hernandez Instructor, Psychology 08/09/24
Benjamin Landon Instructor, Mathermatics 08/09/24
Terry Conrad Instructor, Computer Science 08/09/24

IV. Retirements
Name Position Effective Date
Susan Taecker Professor, Computer Science 05/09/24
MaryAnn Severson Professor, Psychology 07/31/24

V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2023-24, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Lisa Saenz Adult Education II
Nancy Sneider EMS/Fire Science IIIB

VI.
ANNUAL CONTRACT (9, 10, 11, 12 month contract depending upon responsibilities):
Michael Pate

REAPPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2024-25:

EXHIBIT "B"


